
 

 

                     M I N U T E S   

            
 CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH 

                     CIAB/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

JANUARY 21, 2026 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Rivas called the meeting to order at 5:02 PM. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Commissioner Frousiakis led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Commissioners Present:  

Rivas, Frousiakis, Ghuman, Michalski  
 

Commissioners Absent: 

Clifford, Macdonald 
 

Others Present:   

Joe Fuentes, Acting Deputy Director/City Engineer 

Bob Stachelski, Traffic & Transportation Manager 

Ana Tenorio, Principal Management Analyst 

April Maese, Management Analyst 

Jessica Castro, Management Aide 

 

    

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  

26-017 Approval of November 19, 2025 Minutes 

Motion by Commissioner Ghuman and second by Commissioner Michalski, the 

Commission voted to approve the November 19, 2025 Minutes. 
 

 

VOTE:   The motion carried. 

AYES:   4 

NOES:   0 

ABSENT:  2 

ABSTENTIONS: 0 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 
 

DIRECTOR’S ITEMS  

Joe Fuentes, Acting Deputy Director/City Engineer, provided a brief verbal recap of 

the City’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP). Commissioners asked questions 

  



 

 

regarding CIP scheduling, the CIP cycle, and the upcoming implementation of new 

CIP software, Gravity. 

 

April Maese, Management Analyst, provided updates on required AB 1234 Ethics 

Training and AB 1661 Anti-Harassment training, noting that both are required every 

two years.  She also provided an update on Annual Beach Parking Permits and 

indicated that the permits would be distributed at the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
None. 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

Capital Improvement Program update provided by Joe Fuentes, Acting Deputy 

Director/City Engineer. Project highlights included: 

 

• Tide check Valves 

o Construction is expected to begin next month. 

• Heil Pump Station 

o Construction is currently in progress. 

• Joint Youth Training Center for Fire and Police 

o Project is approximately 50% Complete. 

• Park Bench Café Roof & Siding Repair 

o Roofing component has been completed. 

• Zone 3 Overlay and Slurry Seal 

o Concrete work and tree removals are nearing completion.  

• Zone 3 Curb Ramps 

o Contract award is anticipated in February. 

• Bluff Top Slope Stabilization (Construction) 

o Construction is anticipated to begin soon. 

• Sewer Lining (23/24) 

o Project has been completed. 

• Bridge Rehabilitation (Admiralty) 

o Construction is anticipated to be completed in the spring. 

• ADA Program 25/26 

o Construction has been completed 

• Well 9 GAC Construction 

o Construction is anticipated to begin soon. 

• On Site Gas Gen Wells 4, 7, & 13 (Const) 

o Construction is anticipated to begin soon. 
 

Staff provided project updates on multiple CIP efforts, including drainage 

improvements, roadway conditions along Pacific Coast Highway, library facility site 

conditions, and the Police Women’s Locker Room project. Commissioners asked 

questions about project locations, timing, safety measures, anticipated costs, 

construction impacts, and percent completion. Staff responded as information was 

available and noted that follow-up details would be provided where needed.    

 



 

 

 

26-036 Review of the Development Impact Fee Reports for Sewer Facilities Fund, 

Drainage Facilities Fund, and Traffic Impact Fees 

Ana Tenorio, Principal Management Analyst, presented revenues and expenditures for 

the Sewer Facilities Fund, Drainage Facilities Fund, and Traffic Impact Fees for FY 2024–

2025. Commissioners asked clarifying questions regarding revenue shortfalls, 

expenditure levels, and fund balances. Bob Stachelski, Traffic and Transportation 

Manager, explained that revenues and expenditures fluctuate with development 

cycles and that fund balances should be evaluated over time.  

 

Commissioners discussed the value of additional context or reporting tools to track 

projects across multiple fiscal years. Staff noted that the upcoming Gravity software 

module implementation is expected to provide enhanced reporting and visualization 

tools. 
 

MEMBER COMMENTS 

Commissioner Michalski expressed appreciation for the Public Works Department’s 

overall performance. Chair Rivas asked questions regarding vacancies within the 

Public Works Department. Commissioner Ghuman commented positively on the City’s 

flood response, including media communication and staff deployment. Chair Rivas 

asked about the City’s mobile application statistics and usage of metrics and 

suggested sharing this information with the public to better illustrate Public Works 

operations. Commissioner Ghuman raised questions regarding trailers observed near 

Pacific Coast Highway that may be associated with a data center in Seal Beach, 

including potential electricity and water usage and whether such operations require 

permits or City awareness.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 5:53pm a motion was made by Chair Rivas to adjourn to the next regularly 

scheduled meeting of the CIAB/Public Works Commission on Wednesday, February 18, 

at 5:00 PM at the Utilities Yard, Training Center. 


